
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 3 
City Council Special Agenda 
June 26, 2014 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
City Special Council Meeting 6:00 PM 

June 26, 2014 
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Council Special Meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Lucas will be held on Thursday, June 26, 2014, 6:00 PM at the 
Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, at which time the 
following agenda will be discussed. 

Agenda 

Call to Order 
 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearing(s) 
The Public Hearing agenda is provided for the purpose of allowing 
citizens to ask specific questions regarding only the subject posted for 
the Public Hearing. Generally the Public Hearing is required by State 
Law and a record of those attending the Public Hearing is maintained as 
part of the official record of the proceedings. 

1) Public Hearing/Discuss and consider the voluntary annexation of 
Willow Springs Middle School located at 1101 West Lucas Road. 
Situated in the Ann S. Hurt Survey, Abstract No. 428 and the James 
Lovelady Survey, Abstract No. 538 and being all of a tract of land 
conveyed to Lovejoy Independent School District as recorded in 
volume 2002-0137893 of the deed of records Collin County, Texas. 
[Hilbourn] 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 3 
City Council Special Agenda 
June 26, 2014 

2) Public Hearing/Discuss and consider the annexation of a parcel of 
land being a 483 acre tract of land in the Pryor Holder Survey, 
Abstract No. 445, the W.D. Burnett Survey, Abstract No. 57, the 
Montgomery Birch Survey, Abstract No. 115, and the William 
Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 476, Collin County, Texas, being a part 
of Lake Lavon, otherwise known as part of Lake Lavon and Bratonia 
Park. [Hilbourn] 

3) Public Hearing/Discuss and consider the annexation of a parcel of 
land being a 25.950 acre tract of land situated in the John Gray 
Survey, Abstract No. 349, Collin County, State of Texas, and being 
part of that certain 87.1115 acre tract of land (tract 3) described in 
deed to Lucas Real Estate, LLC, as recorded in instrument 
20111014001101190, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas, more 
commonly known as part of Oakbrook Phase II. [Hilbourn] 

Regular Agenda 

4) Adjournment. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 (2) of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may 
convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice 
from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

Approval 

Approved by: Mayor Rebecca Mark, June 20, 2014. 

Certification 

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the 
bulletin board at Lucas City Hall by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, June 
20, 2014, as required in accordance with Government Code §551.041. 

 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 3 
City Council Special Agenda 
June 26, 2014 

 
____________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 
City Secretary 

This building is wheelchair accessible. Any requests for sign interpretive services or other 
special requests for assistance of the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours in advance 
of the meeting. To make such arrangements, please call 972-727-8999 or email 
secretary@lucastexas.us. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
JUNE 26, 2014 

LUCAS CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2014 

AGENDA ITEM:  

 Call to Order  
 Roll Call      Present  Absent 

Mayor Rebecca Mark              

Seat 1 CM Wayne Millsap           

Seat 2 CM Jim Olk            

Seat 3 CM Steve Duke           

Seat 4 CM Philip Lawrence             

Seat 5 CM Debbie Fisher             

Seat 6 MPT Kathleen Peele           

 

 Determination of Quorum 
 Reminder to silence cell phones 
 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Staff Present: 

 

City Manager Joni Clarke     

City Secretary Kathy Wingo      

City Attorney Joe Gorfida, Jr.     

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

Finance Director Liz Exum     

Public Works Director Stanton Foerster    

Fire Chief Jim Kitchens       

Administrative Assistant Jennifer Faircloth  

    

 



Item No. 01 

 
 

 
 
Name & Title of Requestor: Joseph Hilbourn, Development Services Director   
 

Agenda Item:   
 

Discuss and consider the voluntary annexation of Willow Springs Middle School 
located at 1101 West Lucas Road. Situated in the Ann S. Hurt Survey, Abstract No. 
428 and the James Lovelady Survey, Abstract No. 538 and being all of a tract of land 
conveyed to Lovejoy Independent School District as recorded in volume 2002-
0137893 of the deed of records Collin County, Texas. 
 

Background Information :   

 

This item was brought before council at the May 15th city council meeting. The city 
council directed staff to ask Lovejoy ISD for a request of voluntary annexation. 
Lovejoy has asked for voluntary annexation by letter from Dennis Womack assistant 
superintendent Lovejoy ISD. Lovejoy ISD school board passed a resolution allowing 
there staff to move forward with voluntary annexation.  
 
 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 

1. Depiction 
2. Legal Description (meets and bounds) 
3. Public notice 
4. Letter requesting annexation from Lovejoy ISD 
5. Resolution requesting annexation Lovejoy ISD 

 

Budget/Financial Impact:   
 
Loss to the water revenue fund estimated $6,000 annually.    
 
 

City of Lucas 

Council Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2014 



Item No. 01 

Recommendation :    
 
Approve the annexation as presented. 

Motion :  

No action required, 2nd Public Hearing will be held on July 17th. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



LOVEJOY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
   259 Country Club Road 

   Allen, Texas  75002 
   (469) 742-8000 (metro) - (469) 742-8001 (fax) 

 
 

May 21, 2014 

 

 

Joni Clarke, City Manager 

City of Lucas 

665 Country Club Road 

Lucas, Texas  75002 

 

 

Re: Annexation of Willow Springs Middle School at 1101 West Lucas Road, Lucas, Texas to 

enable the Lucas Fire Department to provide direct ambulance service to the property 

 

 

Dear Ms. Clarke, 

 

The Lovejoy ISD requests annexation by the City of Lucas of the Willow Springs Middle 

School property, located at 1101 West Lucas Road, in order to provide fire and ambulance 

services for students, staff, and visitors. Please find enclosed a resolution passed by the 

Lovejoy ISD Board of Trustees requesting annexation. 

 

Please let me know if there is any additional information Lovejoy ISD can provide to help with 

the transition. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
 

Dr. Dennis Womack 

Assistant Superintendent for Operations  

Est. 1917 









Lovejoy Independent School District 

Willow Springs Middle School 
1101 West Lucas Road 

Lucas, Texas 75002 



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
TO CONSIDER FOR ANNEXATION  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the City Council of the City of Lucas, Texas 
(the “City”), will hold two public hearings regarding the petition filed by Dennis 
Womack on behalf of Lovejoy ISD requesting the City annex a parcel of property 
hereinafter described. The first public hearing will begin at 6:00 PM on the 26th day 
of June, 2014, and a second public hearing will begin at 7:00 PM on the 17th day of 
July, 2014.  Both public hearings will be held at the City of Lucas City Hall, 665 
Country Club, Lucas, Texas. The property to be considered is Willow Springs 
Middle School and is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 

 
Situated in the Ann S. Hurt Survey, Abstract No. 428 and the James 
Lovelady Survey, Abstract No. 538 and being all of a tract of land conveyed 
to Lovejoy Independent School District as recorded in volume 2002-
0137893 of the deed of records Collin County, Texas. And being more 
particularly described by meets and bounds as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a “pk” nail found at the northwest corner of the 
aforementioned Lovejoy I. S. D. tract, in the approximate centerline of 
Lucas Road; 
 
THENCE North 89 degrees 28 minutes 00 seconds east, along the 
approximate centerline of Lucas Road, for a distance of 982.23 feet to a “pk” 
nail set for corner; 
 
THENCE South 00 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconds East, along the east line 
of said Lovejoy I. S. D. tract, and along the west line of the following tracts 
conveyed to: Truman and Jimmie Spurgin, Alan and Patricia Spurgin, Alan 
Spurgin, Neva Joy White, David and Cheryl Ferron and Gerald and Carol 



Caspell tracts, passing at 50.0 feet to a 1 inch iron rod found, for an overall 
distance of 1328.13 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found for corner;  
 
Thence South 89 degrees 11 minutes 49 seconds West, along the south line 
of said Lovejoy I. S. D. tract, and along the north line of a tract of land 
conveyed to Rockland Farms for a distance 982.25 feet to a 1 inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
 
THENCE North 00 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconds West, along the west line 
of said Lovejoy I. S. D. tract, and the east line of the Rockland Farms 
Addition, passing at 1282.76 feet a 1 inch iron rod found, far and overall 
distance of 1292.76 feet and aluminum monument found, for an overall 
distance of 1332.76 feet to the point of beginning and containing 30.000 
acres which is 1,306,794 square feet of land.  

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.   
 
I, Kathy Wingo, City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, do hereby publish this 
notice in accordance with law and have on file in my office the service plan for such 
annexation. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 



1 
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33
34 
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC 

HEARINGS 
TO CONSIDER 
ANNEXATION 

OF LAND

NOTICE IS HERE-
BY GIVEN, that 
the City Council of 
the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), 
will hold two pub-
lic hearings regard-
ing the voluntary 
annexation of the 
property hereinaf-
ter described. The 
first public hearing 
will begin at 6:00 
PM on the 26th day 
of June, 2014 and a 
second public hear-
ing will held at 7:00 
PM on the 17th day 
of July 2014. Both 
public hearings will 
be held at the City of 
Lucas’ City Hall lo-
cated at 665 Country 
Club Road, Lucas, 
Texas. The prop-
erty to be consid-
ered for annexation 
is located in Collin 
County, Texas, and 
described as follows:
  
Being 25.950 acre 
tract of land situ-
ated in the john Gray 
Survey, Abstract No. 

349, Collin County, 
State of Texas, and 
being part of that 
certain 87.1115 acre 
tract of land (tract 
3) described in deed 
to Lucas real estate, 
LLC, as recorded in 
instrument 20111-
0 1 4 0 0 11 - 0 11 9 0 , 
Deed Records, Col-
lin County, Texas, 
said 25.950 acre 
tract being more 
particularly de-
scribed by meets and 
bounds as follows;

BEGINNING AT A 
½ inch iron rod with 
cap stamped “5439” 
found for the south-
west corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract 
and an interior ell 
corner of a 220.773 
acre tract of land de-
scribed in deed to DR 
Horton-Texas, Ltd, 
as recorded in instru-
ment 20110-830000-
915300 of said 
Deed of Records;

Thence North 01 de-
grees 12 minutes 35 
seconds West, a dis-
tance of 1318.46 feet 
to a ½ inch iron rod 
found for an inte-
rior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract;

THENCE North 89 
degrees 11 minutes 
11 seconds East, a 
distance of 862.05 
feet to a ½ inch iron 
rod found for an inte-
rior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract;

THENCE South 00 
degrees 31 minutes 
30 seconds East, with 
the southerly east 
line of said 87.1115 
acre tract, a distance 
of 645.34 feet to 
a point for corner;

THENCE North 88 
degrees 57 minutes 
30 seconds East, a 
distance of 1.52 feet 
to a 5/8 inch iron rod 
with a cap stamped 
“DCA” found for the 
northwest corner of a 
5.00 acre tract of land 
described in deed to 
Lucas Real Estate, 
LLC, as recorded 
in instrument 2014-
00107000-014490 of 
said Deed Records 
and the southwest 
corner of a 5.000 
acre tract of land 
described in deed to 
Lee G. Bauer and 
Betty A. Bauer, as 
recorded in volume 
1939, page 668 of 

said Deed Records;

THENCE South 
00 degrees 09 min-
utes 30 seconds 
East, with the West 
boundary line of 
said 5.00 acre Lucas 
Real Estate tract, a 
distance of 213.79 
feet to a ½-inch 
iron pipe found for 
the most southern 
southeast corner of 
said 87.1115 acre 
tract and an exterior 
ell corner of said 
220.733 acre tract;

THENCE South 89 
degrees 03 minutes 
30 seconds West, 
with a common 
boundary line of said 
87.1115 acre tract 
and said 220.733 
acre tract, a distance 
of 1308.33 feet to 
the point of BEGIN-
NING AND CON-
TAINING 1,130,375 
square feet or 
25.950 acres of land.  

I, Kathy Wingo, City 
Secretary of the City 
of Lucas, Texas, do 
hereby publish this 
notice in accordance 
with law and have 
on file in my office 
the service plan for 

such annexation.

Kathy Wingo, 
TRMC, MMC
City Secretary
5-1t-173-1925



Item No. 02 

 
 

Name & Title of Requestor: Joseph Hilbourn, Development Services Director 
 

Agenda Item:  
 
Public Hearing/Discuss and consider the annexation of a parcel of land being a 483 
acre tract of land in the Pryor Holder Survey, Abstract No. 445, the W.D. Burnett 
Survey, Abstract No. 57, the Montgomery Birch Survey, Abstract No. 115, and the 
William Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 476, Collin County, Texas, being a part of 
Lake Lavon, otherwise known as part of Lake Lavon and Bratonia Park. 
 

Background Information:  
 
Staff brought forward a request to bring this item forward for annexation at August 
15, 2013 city council meeting. Council at that time approved moving forward with 
annexation. 
 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 

1. Legal Description 
2. Depiction 
3. Public Notice 
4. Copy of minutes August 15, 2013 

 

Budget/Financial Impact:       
 
N/A 
 

Recommendation :   
 
Approve the annexation as presented. 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2014 
 



Item No. 02 

Motion :  
 
No action required, 2nd Public Hearing will be held on July 17th. 
 
 
 





14-1645-01    May 19, 2014 

Page 1 of 3 P:\CITY SECRETARY\Government\City Council\Agendas\2014\cc-20140626 special\02  LEG

  
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 

ANNEXATION 
CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

  
DESCRIPTION 

 
BEING A 483 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE PRYOR HOLDER SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 445, THE W.D. BURNETT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 57, THE 
MONTGOMERY BIRCH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 115, AND THE WILLIAM 
JOHNSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 476, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PART OF LAKE LAVON, AS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A”, AND 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
IT IS THE INTENT TO DESCRIBE A PARCEL OF LAND FOR ANNEXATION, 
SAID PARCEL BEING BOUNDED ON THE WEST BY THE EAST LINE OF THE 
CURRENT ANNEXATION LINE ON THE NORMAL POOL ELEVATION FOR 
LAKE LAVON, AND BEING BOUNDED ON THE SOUTH BY THE NORTH LINE 
OF THE RIGHT OF WAY LINE FOR FM 3286 (EAST LUCAS ROAD): 
 
THIS DESCRIPTION IS BASED ON RECORD INFORMATION.  THE BEARINGS, 
DISTANCES, AND MONUMENT STATUS HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED BY A 
FIELD SURVEY. 
 
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON BEST FIT RESULTS OF A DEED PLOT CREATED 
FROM RECORD DEEDS. 
 
The POINT OF BEGINNING is the point of intersection of the east line of said current 
annexation line at the normal pool for Lake Lavon and the north line of the Right of Way 
for FM 3286; 
 
THENCE with said current annexation line the following nine courses and distances: 
  

1. THENCE North 04°45'59" East, a distance of 286.99 feet to a point; 
2. THENCE North 09°10'04" West, a distance of 915.51 feet to a point; 
3. THENCE North 22°34'09" Wes, a distance of 684.09 feet to a point; 
4. THENCE North 45°43'27" West, a distance of 556.84 feet to a point; 
5. THENCE North 12°32'10" West, a distance of 768.25 feet to a point; 
6. THENCE North 10°23'16" West, a distance of 880.81 feet to a point; 
7. THENCE North 04°45'59" East, a distance of 358.37 feet to a point; 
8. THENCE North 28°10'28" East, a distance of 516.27 feet to a point; 
9. THENCE North 55°16'22" West, a distance of 468.23 feet to a point; 

 
THENCE North 90°00'00" East, departing said existing annexation line and crossing 
Lake Lavon, a distance of 5280.00 feet to a point; 
 



14-1645-01    May 19, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 P:\CITY SECRETARY\Government\City Council\Agendas\2014\cc-20140626 special\02  LEG

THENCE South 11°23'19" East, a distance of 3246.64 feet to a point on the north line of 
the Right of Way for FM 3286; 
 
THENCE South 69°52'24" West, with said Right of Way line, a distance of 5006.72 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 483 acres of land. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
  
 











































 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
TO CONSIDER ANNEXATION OF LAND 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the City Council of the City of Lucas, Texas (the 
“City”), will hold two public hearings regarding the voluntary annexation of the property 
hereinafter described. The first public hearing will be begin at 6:00 PM on the 26th day of 
June, 2014 and a second public hearing will begin at 7:00 P.M. on the 17th day of July 
2014 .  Both public hearings will be held at the City of Lucas located at Lucas City Hall, 
665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas. The property to be considered for annexation is 
located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
 
BEING A 483 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE PRYOR HOLDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 445, THE W.D. BURNETT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 57, THE MONTGOMERY 
BIRCH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 115, AND THE WILLIAM JOHNSON SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 476, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF LAKE LAVON, 
AS SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A”, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
IT IS THE INTENT TO DESCRIBE A PARCEL OF LAND FOR ANNEXATION, SAID 
PARCEL BEING BOUNDED ON THE WEST BY THE EAST LINE OF THE CURRENT 
ANNEXATION LINE ON THE NORMAL POOL ELEVATION FOR LAKE LAVON, AND 
BEING BOUNDED ON THE SOUTH BY THE NORTH LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE FOR FM 3286 (EAST LUCAS ROAD): 
 
THIS DESCRIPTION IS BASED ON RECORD INFORMATION.  THE BEARINGS, 
DISTANCES, AND MONUMENT STATUS HAS NOT BEEN VERIFIED BY A FIELD 
SURVEY. 
 
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON BEST FIT RESULTS OF A DEED PLOT CREATED FROM 
RECORD DEEDS. 
 



The POINT OF BEGINNING is the point of intersection of the east line of said current 
annexation line at the normal pool for Lake Lavon and the north line of the Right of Way 
for FM 3286; 
 
THENCE with said current annexation line the following nine courses and distances: 
  
1. THENCE North 04°45'59" East, a distance of 286.99 feet to a point; 
2. THENCE North 09°10'04" West, a distance of 915.51 feet to a point; 
3. THENCE North 22°34'09" Wes, a distance of 684.09 feet to a point; 
4. THENCE North 45°43'27" West, a distance of 556.84 feet to a point; 
5. THENCE North 12°32'10" West, a distance of 768.25 feet to a point; 
6. THENCE North 10°23'16" West, a distance of 880.81 feet to a point; 
7. THENCE North 04°45'59" East, a distance of 358.37 feet to a point; 
8. THENCE North 28°10'28" East, a distance of 516.27 feet to a point; 
9. THENCE North 55°16'22" West, a distance of 468.23 feet to a point; 
 
THENCE North 90°00'00" East, departing said existing annexation line and crossing 
Lake Lavon, a distance of 5280.00 feet to a point; 
 
THENCE South 11°23'19" East, a distance of 3246.64 feet to a point on the north line of 
the Right of Way for FM 3286; 
 
THENCE South 69°52'24" West, with said Right of Way line, a distance of 5006.72 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 483 acres of land. Otherwise known as 
part of Lake Levon and Bratonia Park.  
 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.   
 
I, Kathy Wingo, City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, do hereby publish this 
notice in accordance with law and have on file in my office the service plan for such 
annexation. 
 
  
      Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

     City Secretary 
 
  



1 
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33
34 
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC 

HEARINGS 
TO CONSIDER 
ANNEXATION 

OF LAND

NOTICE IS HERE-
BY GIVEN, that 
the City Council of 
the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), 
will hold two pub-
lic hearings regard-
ing the voluntary 
annexation of the 
property hereinaf-
ter described. The 
first public hear-
ing will be begin at 
6:00 PM on the 26th 
day of June, 2014 
and a second pub-
lic hearing will be-
gin at 7:00 P.M. on 
the 17th day of July 
2014 .  Both public 
hearings will be held 
at the City of Lucas 
located at Lucas City 
Hall, 665 Country 
Club Road, Lucas, 
Texas. The prop-
erty to be consid-
ered for annexation 
is located in Collin 
County, Texas, and 
described as follows:

BEING A 483 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND 
IN THE PRYOR 

HOLDER SUR-
VEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 445, THE 
W.D. BURNETT 
SURVEY, AB-
STRACT NO. 57, 
THE MONTGOM-
ERY BIRCH SUR-
VEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 115, AND 
THE WILLIAM 
JOHNSON SUR-
VEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 476, COLLIN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, 
BEING A PART OF 
LAKE LAVON, AS 
SHOWN ON THE 
ATTACHED EX-
HIBIT “A”, AND 
BEING MORE 
PA R T I C U L A R -
LY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS:

IT IS THE INTENT 
TO DESCRIBE 
A PARCEL OF 
LAND FOR AN-
NEXATION, SAID 
PARCEL BEING 
BOUNDED ON 
THE WEST BY 
THE EAST LINE 
OF THE CUR-
RENT ANNEXA-
TION LINE ON 
THE NORMAL 
POOL ELEVATION 
FOR LAKE LA-
VON, AND BEING 
BOUNDED ON 

THE SOUTH BY 
THE NORTH LINE 
OF THE RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE FOR 
FM 3286 (EAST 
LUCAS ROAD):

THIS DESCRIP-
TION IS BASED 
ON RECORD IN-
F O R M A T I O N .  
THE BEARINGS, 
D I S T A N C E S , 
AND MONU-
MENT STATUS 
HAS NOT BEEN 
VERIFIED BY A 
FIELD SURVEY.

BEARINGS ARE 
BASED ON BEST 
FIT RESULTS OF 
A DEED PLOT 
CREATED FROM 
RECORD DEEDS.

The POINT OF BE-
GINNING is the 
point of intersection 
of the east line of 
said current annexa-
tion line at the nor-
mal pool for Lake 
Lavon and the north 
line of the Right of 
Way for FM 3286;

THENCE with said 
current annexa-
tion line the fol-
lowing nine cours-
es and distances:

 
1. T H E N C E 
North 04°45’59” 
East, a distance of 
286.99 feet to a point;
2. T H E N C E 
North 09°10’04” 
West, a distance of 
915.51 feet to a point;
3. T H E N C E 
North 22°34’09” 
Wes, a distance of 
684.09 feet to a point;
4. T H E N C E 
North 45°43’27” 
West, a distance of 
556.84 feet to a point;
5. T H E N C E 
North 12°32’10” 
West, a distance of 
768.25 feet to a point;
6. T H E N C E 
North 10°23’16” 
West, a distance of 
880.81 feet to a point;
7. T H E N C E 
North 04°45’59” 
East, a distance of 
358.37 feet to a point;
8. T H E N C E 
North 28°10’28” 
East, a distance of 
516.27 feet to a point;
9. T H E N C E 
North 55°16’22” 
West, a distance of 
468.23 feet to a point;

THENCE North 
90°00’00” East, 
departing said ex-
isting annexation 

line and crossing 
Lake Lavon, a dis-
tance of 5280.00 
feet to a point;

THENCE South 
11°23’19” East, a 
distance of 3246.64 
feet to a point on the 
north line of the Right 
of Way for FM 3286;

THENCE South 
69°52’24” West, 
with said Right of 
Way line, a distance 
of 5006.72 feet to the 
POINT OF BEGIN-
NING, and contain-
ing 483 acres of land. 
Otherwise known as 
part of Lake Levon 
and Bratonia Park. 

Those wishing 
to speak FOR or 
AGAINST the 
above item are in-
vited to attend.  

I, Kathy Wingo, City 
Secretary of the City 
of Lucas, Texas, do 
hereby publish this 
notice in accordance 
with law and have 
on file in my office 
the service plan for 
such annexation.

Kathy Wingo, 
TRMC, MMC

   
City Secretary
5-1t-210-1925



Item No. 03 

 
 

Name & Title of Requestor: Joseph Hilbourn, Development Services Director 
 
 

Agenda Item:  
 
Public Hearing/Discuss and consider the annexation of a parcel of land being a 
25.950 acre tract of land situated in the John Gray Survey, Abstract No. 349, Collin 
County, State of Texas, and being part of that certain 87.1115 acre tract of land (tract 
3) described in deed to Lucas Real Estate, LLC, as recorded in instrument 
20111014001101190, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas, more commonly known 
as part of Oakbrook Phase II. 
 
 

Background Information:    
 
This annexation is part of Oakbrook sub-division. This parcel has an approved 
development agreement that includes a time frame for annexation.  Oak Brook 
supplied a voluntary annexation form as requested. This subdivision already has 
approved preliminary plat and construction plans. They have started site 
development. The parcel in question is continuous, meets the requirements for 
annexation, owners have been verified, and taxes are up to date. 
 
 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 

1. Copy of the approved development agreement 
2. Public notice 
3. Legal Description 
4. Depiction  
5. Copy of petition for annexation 

 

Budget/Financial Impact:   
 

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2014 



Item No. 03 

Eventually will add approximately 13 roof tops for annual property taxes and water 
revenue.  
 

Recommendation:   
 
Approve the annexation as presented. 
 

Motion :  
 
No action required, 2nd Public Hearing will be held on July 17th. 
 





























    PAGE 1 OF 2 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

ANNEXATION	
OAK	BROOK	ESTATES	

25.950	ACRES	

FIELD NOTES 

BEING a 25.950 acre tract of land situated in the John Gray Survey, Abstract No. 349, Collin 
County, State of Texas, and being part of that certain 87.1115 acre tract of land (Tract 3) 
described in deed to Lucas Real Estate, LLC, as recorded in Instrument 20111014001101190, 
Deed Records, Collin County, Texas, said 25.950 acre tract being more particularly described by 
metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2‐inch iron rod with cap stamped “5439”found for the southwest corner of 
said 87.1115 acre tract and an interior ell corner of a 220.733 acre tract of land described in 
deed to DR Horton – Texas, Ltd, as recorded in Instrument 20110830000915300 of said Deed 
Records; 

THENCE North 01 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds West, a distance of 862.05 feet to a 1/2‐inch 
iron rod with cap stamped “5439” found for corner; 

THENCE North 89 degrees 11 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 1318.46 feet to a 1/2‐inch 
iron rod found for an interior ell corner of said 87.1115 acre tract; 

THENCE South 00 degrees 31 minutes 30 seconds East, with the southerly east line of said 
87.1115 acre tract, a distance of 645.34 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 88 degrees 57 minutes 30 seconds East, a distance of 1.52 feet to a 5/8‐inch iron 
rod with cap stamped “DCA” found for the northwest corner of a 5.00 acre tract of land 
described in deed to Lucas Real Estate, LLC, as recorded in Instrument 20140107000014490 of 
said Deed Records and the southwest corner of a 5.000 acre tract of land described in deed to 
Lee G. Bauer and Betty A. Bauer, as recorded in Volume 1939, Page 668 of said Deed Records; 

THENCE South 00 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds East, with the west boundary line of said 5.00 
acre Lucas Real Estate tract, a distance of 213.79 feet to a 1/2‐inch iron pipe found for the most 
southern southeast corner of said 87.1115 acre tract and an exterior ell corner of said 220.733 
acre tract; 

THENCE South 89 degrees 03 minutes 30 seconds West, with a common boundary line of said 
87.1115 acre tract and said 220.733 acre tract, a distance of 1308.33 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,130,375 square feet or 25.950 acres of land. 





 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
TO CONSIDER ANNEXATION OF LAND 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the City Council of the City of Lucas, Texas (the 
“City”), will hold two public hearings regarding the voluntary annexation of the 
property hereinafter described. The first public hearing will begin at 6:00 PM on the 
26th day of June, 2014 and a second public hearing will held at 7:00 PM on the 17th 
day of July 2014. Both public hearings will be held at the City of Lucas’ City Hall 
located at 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas. The property to be considered 
for annexation is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows: 
   

Being 25.950 acre tract of land situated in the john Gray Survey, 
Abstract No. 349, Collin County, State of Texas, and being part of that 
certain 87.1115 acre tract of land (tract 3) described in deed to Lucas 
real estate, LLC, as recorded in instrument 20111014001101190, Deed 
Records, Collin County, Texas, said 25.950 acre tract being more 
particularly described by meets and bounds as follows; 
 
BEGINNING AT A ½ inch iron rod with cap stamped “5439” found for 
the southwest corner of said 87.1115 acre tract and an interior ell corner 
of a 220.773 acre tract of land described in deed to DR Horton-Texas, 
Ltd, as recorded in instrument 20110830000915300 of said Deed of 
Records; 
 
Thence North 01 degrees 12 minutes 35 seconds West, a distance of 
1318.46 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found for an interior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract; 
 
THENCE North 89 degrees 11 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 
862.05 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found for an interior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract; 
 
THENCE South 00 degrees 31 minutes 30 seconds East, with the 
southerly east line of said 87.1115 acre tract, a distance of 645.34 feet 
to a point for corner; 



 
THENCE North 88 degrees 57 minutes 30 seconds East, a distance of 
1.52 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a cap stamped “DCA” found for the 
northwest corner of a 5.00 acre tract of land described in deed to Lucas 
Real Estate, LLC, as recorded in instrument 201400107000014490 of 
said Deed Records and the southwest corner of a 5.000 acre tract of 
land described in deed to Lee G. Bauer and Betty A. Bauer, as recorded 
in volume 1939, page 668 of said Deed Records; 

 
THENCE South 00 degrees 09 minutes 30 seconds East, with the West 
boundary line of said 5.00 acre Lucas Real Estate tract, a distance of 
213.79 feet to a ½-inch iron pipe found for the most southern southeast 
corner of said 87.1115 acre tract and an exterior ell corner of said 
220.733 acre tract; 
 
THENCE South 89 degrees 03 minutes 30 seconds West, with a 
common boundary line of said 87.1115 acre tract and said 220.733 acre 
tract, a distance of 1308.33 feet to the point of BEGINNING AND 
CONTAINING 1,130,375 square feet or 25.950 acres of land.   

 
I, Kathy Wingo, City Secretary of the City of Lucas, Texas, do hereby publish this notice 
in accordance with law and have on file in my office the service plan for such annexation. 
 
      
      Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 
      City Secretary 
 
 
  
 
 



1 
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33
34 
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC 

HEARINGS 
TO CONSIDER 
ANNEXATION 

OF LAND

NOTICE IS HERE-
BY GIVEN, that 
the City Council of 
the City of Lucas, 
Texas (the “City”), 
will hold two pub-
lic hearings regard-
ing the voluntary 
annexation of the 
property hereinaf-
ter described. The 
first public hearing 
will begin at 6:00 
PM on the 26th day 
of June, 2014 and a 
second public hear-
ing will held at 7:00 
PM on the 17th day 
of July 2014. Both 
public hearings will 
be held at the City of 
Lucas’ City Hall lo-
cated at 665 Country 
Club Road, Lucas, 
Texas. The prop-
erty to be consid-
ered for annexation 
is located in Collin 
County, Texas, and 
described as follows:
  
Being 25.950 acre 
tract of land situ-
ated in the john Gray 
Survey, Abstract No. 

349, Collin County, 
State of Texas, and 
being part of that 
certain 87.1115 acre 
tract of land (tract 
3) described in deed 
to Lucas real estate, 
LLC, as recorded in 
instrument 20111-
0 1 4 0 0 11 - 0 11 9 0 , 
Deed Records, Col-
lin County, Texas, 
said 25.950 acre 
tract being more 
particularly de-
scribed by meets and 
bounds as follows;

BEGINNING AT A 
½ inch iron rod with 
cap stamped “5439” 
found for the south-
west corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract 
and an interior ell 
corner of a 220.773 
acre tract of land de-
scribed in deed to DR 
Horton-Texas, Ltd, 
as recorded in instru-
ment 20110-830000-
915300 of said 
Deed of Records;

Thence North 01 de-
grees 12 minutes 35 
seconds West, a dis-
tance of 1318.46 feet 
to a ½ inch iron rod 
found for an inte-
rior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract;

THENCE North 89 
degrees 11 minutes 
11 seconds East, a 
distance of 862.05 
feet to a ½ inch iron 
rod found for an inte-
rior ell corner of said 
87.1115 acre tract;

THENCE South 00 
degrees 31 minutes 
30 seconds East, with 
the southerly east 
line of said 87.1115 
acre tract, a distance 
of 645.34 feet to 
a point for corner;

THENCE North 88 
degrees 57 minutes 
30 seconds East, a 
distance of 1.52 feet 
to a 5/8 inch iron rod 
with a cap stamped 
“DCA” found for the 
northwest corner of a 
5.00 acre tract of land 
described in deed to 
Lucas Real Estate, 
LLC, as recorded 
in instrument 2014-
00107000-014490 of 
said Deed Records 
and the southwest 
corner of a 5.000 
acre tract of land 
described in deed to 
Lee G. Bauer and 
Betty A. Bauer, as 
recorded in volume 
1939, page 668 of 

said Deed Records;

THENCE South 
00 degrees 09 min-
utes 30 seconds 
East, with the West 
boundary line of 
said 5.00 acre Lucas 
Real Estate tract, a 
distance of 213.79 
feet to a ½-inch 
iron pipe found for 
the most southern 
southeast corner of 
said 87.1115 acre 
tract and an exterior 
ell corner of said 
220.733 acre tract;

THENCE South 89 
degrees 03 minutes 
30 seconds West, 
with a common 
boundary line of said 
87.1115 acre tract 
and said 220.733 
acre tract, a distance 
of 1308.33 feet to 
the point of BEGIN-
NING AND CON-
TAINING 1,130,375 
square feet or 
25.950 acres of land.  

I, Kathy Wingo, City 
Secretary of the City 
of Lucas, Texas, do 
hereby publish this 
notice in accordance 
with law and have 
on file in my office 
the service plan for 

such annexation.

Kathy Wingo, 
TRMC, MMC
City Secretary
5-1t-173-1925



Item No. 04 

 
 

Name & Title of Requestor: Kathy Wingo – City Secretary 
 

Agenda Item:  
 
Adjournment. 
 

Background Information:  
 
N/A 
 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
N/A 
 

Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 
 

Motion :  
 
I make a Motion to adjourn the meeting at      p.m. 

City of Lucas 
Council Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: June 26, 2014 


	00 cc-20140626 council special agenda
	00 Attendance sheet
	01  Willow Springs Annex cs
	01  City of Lucas Letter and Resolution for annex WSMS for Fire and Ambulance 05212014 and legal desrition
	01  WSMS Property Description
	01 Willow Springs Annex NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING1
	01 CityofLucasAnnexation
	02  Lake Lavon Annexation cs
	02  Depiction lake annexation
	02  LEGAL DESCRIPTION CORPS (2)
	02  08152013-39 lake lavon
	cc-20130815 council agenda
	cc-20130815 council supplemental agenda

	02 CityofLucasLakeAnnexation
	02 lake Annexation Public Notice
	03 oakbrook annexation cs
	03 Oakbrook Annexation request
	03 Oakbrook Estates DA
	03 Legal desription oakbrook annexation
	03 Oakbrook depiction 25 acres for annexation
	03 Oakbrook Phase II annexation 25 acres public hearing notice
	03 oakbrook public hearing notice
	04 adjournment cs

